


Glumac.MLA, Rick

From: info@tricitieschamber.com
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 3:57 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce .

Payment Confirmation

Name: Rick Glumac

Company: Rick Glumac, MLA Port Moody-Coquitlam, Anmore and Belcarra

Transaction Number: 10119223
Last 4 of Acct Number: ]
Amount: $395.85

Description

Item(s)

Total

Quantity Amount

Payment for Invoice #28776 (Rick Glumac, MLA Port
Moody-Coquitlam, Anmore and Belcarra)

DEVELOP - Annual Membership

$395.85(Class: )

1

$395.85

Grand Total:

$395.85

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:

Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce

#205 - 2773 Barnet Highway Coquitlam, BC V3B 1C2
(604) 464-2716

info@tricitieschamber.com
https://tricitieschamber.com/







Square Page 1 of 2

Dads
PRINTING

Dads Printing

Invoice Paid

$2.912.00

Paid on July 31, 2020
Masks for Rick Glumac
Invoice #9477
July 31, 2020

Bill To
Rick Glumac
masks for rick glumac

We appreciate your business.

Custom Face Masks - Non Filter Pocketed $2,500.00
($2.50 ea.) x 1000

Polybagging $100.00
($0.10 ea.) x 1000
Subtotal $2,600.00
GST $130.00
PST $182.00
Total Paid $2,912.00
American Express- 07/31/20,
12:10 PM

N,  7/31/2020




IHN Media Invoice 102777

302-698 Seymour Street
Vancouver BC V6B 3K6
778-682-6284
accounting@ihnglobal.com

GsT Registration No.: || | | | | |

BILL TO
Rick Glumac, MLA Port Moody — DATE DUE DATE
Coquitlam PLEASE PAY
2708 St. Johns Street 2020-08-13 $567.00 2020-08-13
Port Moody BC V3H 2B7
DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE TAX AMOUNT
Main ad 6 90.00 G 540.00
Main screen ad in 3 buildings for 2 months
Building list: SUBTOTAL 540.00
Nahanni 660 Nootka Way, Port Moody
_ o GST @ 5% 27.00
Nahanni Lodge 701 Klahanie Drive, Port Moody
Crown 520 Como Lake Ave, Coquitlam TOTAL 567.00
TOTAL DUE $567 OO

THANK YOU.









Kickstart Printing

‘ z 3053 Spring St

‘ Port Moody BC V3H 4B6
(604) 256-1990

KICKSTART info@kickstartprinting.com

printing & signs  GST/HST Registration No._

BILL TO INVOICE # 2827
DATE 21-08-2020
DUE DATE 20-09-2020
TERMS Net 30
PRODUCT QTY RATE AMOUNT TAX
Finished Size: 8.5"x5.5" 1 4,570.00 4570.00 GST/PST
Flat Size: 17"x11" with Bleed BC

Print: 4/4 + Flood Sat. AQ
Paper: Gloss Text 80 Ib
Finishing: Fold. Trim to size, bulk in cartons

Bundled in 100’s for mailing

*** Same price for gloss or matte

Delivered to:
I
Shipping 1 60.00 60.00 GST
Delivered to:
1187165
SUBTOTAL 4,630.00
GST @ 5% 231.50
PST (BC) @ 7% 319.90
TOTAL 5,181.40
BALANCE DUE
$5,181.40
TAX SUMMARY
RATE TAX NET
GST @ 5% 231.50 4,630.00

PST (BC) @ 7% 319.90 4,570.00






Facebook, Inc.

1601 W ow Road

Men o Park, CA 94025 1452
Un ted States

Billing report: 13/08/2020 - 11/09/2020

Facebook Ads payment
Payment Method: Visa -

Date billed Transaction ID
09/09/2020 3135522139898516 6382489
05/09/2020 3348717978578932 6364907

Amount billed

$20.00 CAD

$30.00 CAD

TOTAL

Account: -

Payment Status
Pad
Pad

$50.00 CAD









9/9/2020

Invoice ID
Issue Date
Due Date

Summary

Item Type

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd. on Harvest

b affinitybridge

CO paid $75 + 3.75 GST = $78.75

5261
2020/07/01
2020/08/15 (Net 45)

Quarterly retainer for MLA sites July - September
2020

Description

CMS maintenance for MLA websites. Billed at $75/quarter for each
site:

Mable Elmore

David Eby

George Heyman

Judy Darcy

Selina Robinson

Jennifer Rice

Michelle Mungall

Mike Farnworth

Doug Routley

Spencer Chandra Herbert

John Horgan

Bruce Ralston

Harry Bains

Raj Chouhan

Bowinn Ma

Melanie Mark

Rob Fleming

From

Invoice For

Quantity

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

Affinity Bridge Consulting

Ltd.

Support: support@affinitybridge.com

503-535 Thurlow St.

Vancouver BC, V6E 3L2, Canada

BC New Democrat

Government Caucus
Room 201, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.
V8V 1X4

Unit Price

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

Amount

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD
























SANIDAYS CLEANING SERVICES
206-2465 Wilson Ave

Port Coquitlam

BC

V3COE6

G.5.7 I

Glumac.MLA, Rick
2708 St.Johns Street

INVOICE

Invoice # 0000202
Invoice Date 07/17/2020

Due Date 07/17/2020

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Cleaning May 2020 200.00 1.00 200.00
Cleaning June 2020 200.00 1.00 200.00
NOTES: Thank you.
Subtotal 400.00
+ G.S.T (5.00%) 20.00
Total 420.00
Amount Paid 0.00

Balance Due $420.00







Service address

RICK liGLUMAC

2708 ST JOHNS ST

PORT MOODY BC V1V 1V1

Your bill highlights

Your bill for Jun 5, 2020 to Aug 5, 2020

Thank you for your payment of $522.96 on Jun 20, 2020.
To track your electricity usage, visit bchydro.com/login.

Your electricity usage over time

55%

increase of 6 kWh per
day in electricity used

compared to the same
period last year

$2.51

average daily
cost of electricity
this bill period

60

'S
[

Average kWh per day
w

[ Same period last year

Feb
5

Bill period ending

[ Past usage

I This period

Invoice number Billing date Page
M 118011860547 Aug7,2020 1of2

Total Due

$163.19

Due by Aug 31, 2020

Turn for bill details =

Did you know?

You used a total of 1,073
kWh from Jun 5, 2020 to
Aug 5, 2020.

Use our online tracking tools to view your detailed
electricity use by the month, week, day or even
hour — up to the previous day.

Visit bchydro.com/login.

<l



Service address

Rick llGLUMAC

2714 ST JOHNS ST

PORT MOODY BC V1V 1V1

Your bill highlights

Your bill for Jun 5, 2020 to Aug 5, 2020
Thank you for your payment of $91.21 on Jun 20, 2020.
To track your electricity usage, visit bchydro.com/login.

Your electricity usage over time

10%

increase of less than 1

kWh per day in electricity

used compared to the
same period last year

$0.77

average daily
cost of electricity
this bill period

8

§
g
S4
g
2

2

Oct
7

[ Same period lastyear [l Past usage

Dec Feb Apr Jun
5 5 3 4
Bill period ending

I This period

Invoice number Billing date Page

100012343337 Aug7,2020 1of2

Account number

Total Due

$49.92

Due by Aug 31, 2020

Turn for bill details =

Did you know?

You used a total of 203
kWh from Jun 5, 2020 to
Aug 5, 2020.

Use our online tracking tools to view your detailed
electricity use by the month, week, day or even
hour — up to the previous day.

Visit bchydro.com/login.

| hm





